

Product Safety Recall



Do you own this product?

Set of 4 duck bath toys for children.

Duck set includes 1 large duck and 3 small ducks.

Dates sold: 4 May 2021 – 18 December 2023



Why the product is recalled: The product does not comply with the mandatory safety standard for toys for children up to and including 36 months of age.

The squeaker may detach from the duck and create a small part that can be swallowed.

Hazard: There is a risk of choking, suffocation or death if the squeaker detaches from a toy duck and is swallowed.



 Consumer to stop using the toy immediately and keep out of reach of children. Return to your place of purchase for a full refund.



For more information or to arrange a refund if you are unable to return the product to the place of purchase, contact Lenan Corporation on orders@lenan.com.au or by phone on 07 3722 7400.



Purchased from: Various pharmacies across Australia. See traders list on <u>productsafety.gov.au</u> for a complete list.

PRA2024/20090

See **productsafety.gov.au** for Australian product recall information